
AL-VI-B-280 

Midland Survey District 
Midland 
Private 

1856 
mid-to-late 1850's 

Midland Survey District is a typical town in the Georges Creek 
coal region of western Maryland. The architecture of the early period 
of the town's development is characterized by vernacular-styled company 
built dwellings. Later development in Midland occurred mostly on the 
eastern side of the town in the Koontz Addition to Midland. Many 
Victorian styled dwellings located in this portion of Midland were 
constructed during the last quarter of the 19th century. 

Midland was established in 1856 by the Midland Coal and Iron Company. 
This company not only provided company housing for its employees but also 
sold building lots to those employees who could affort to build their own 
homes. Although Midland was originally a company town, its growth later in 
the 19th century was characterized mar by private development. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Midland survey district is a typical town in the Georges Creek coal 
region of western Maryland. Maryland Route 36 travels NE to SW through 
the center of the town curving SE at the southern end of the town. 
The Cumberland and Pennsylvania Railroad and Georges Creek parallel the 
highway on the western side of the town. The terrain of the survey district 
ranges from hilly on the eastern side of Route 36 to relatively flat 
west of the highway. 

The architecture of the early period of the town's development is 
characterized by vernacular-styled company built dwellings. Among these 
are three log houses built circa 1856 by the C & P Railroad. The 2 story, 
3 bay by 1 bay structures rest on stone foundations and have gabled 
roofs. An example is AL-VI-B-046 (Map #15). Several early company 
houses in Midland are 1.'z or 2 story, 4 bay by 1 bay frame duplex buildings. 
These structures rest on stone foundations and have gabled roofs and shed­
roofed additions added to their rear additions giving the buildings the 
saltbox shape common to the mining region. An example is AL-VI-B-
074 (Map #58) 

A number of duplex "block" houses in Midland are typical of vernacular­
styled company houses of the mining region. The 2 or 2.'z story frame buildings 
are 4 bays and 2 bays deep. They rest on stone foundations and have 
gabled roofs,hip-roofed porches shelter their facades. Examples are # 25. 
26,and 27 on the attached map. Single family vernacular-styled dwellings 
in Midland are typically 2 or 2.'z story, 3 bay by 1 bay frame buildings with 
stone foundations and gabled roofs. They are rectangular or based on 
the ell or tee plan. Many of these buildings have central gables. 
Examples are AL-VI-B-045 (Map #85), AL-VI-3-062 ~Map #207) or #169 on the 
attached map. 

Later development in Midland occurred mostly on the eastern side of 
the town in the Koontz Addition to Midland. Many Victorian styled dwellings 
located in this portion of Midland were constructed during the last 
quarter of the 19th centur~ Examples of Victorian architecture found in 
Midland exhibit the detail, various roof shapes, towers and dormers 
characteristic of several Victorian styles. The Georgian influenced 
Koontz Frame House (AL-VI-B-069, Map #101) is an excellently preserved 
frame residence. The house rests on a stone foundation and has a gabled 
roof with decoratively bracketed eaves. An intricately bracketed hip 
roofed porch shelters a central entrance flanked by sidelights and 
surmounted by a transcom. The Hessick House (AL-VI-B-071, Map #38) 
and house #95 on the attached map are examples of the Queen Anne Style. 
The Hessick House is a 2.'z story frame building based on the ell plan with 
an octagonal tower and an entrance set diagonally to the walls. House#95 
includes the varied roof shapes, a tower, and rounded veranda popular late 
in the 19th. centruy. A more modest Victorian styled dwelling, the 
Young House (Map #119) is a tee-shaped frame dwelling which exhibits 
the gingerbread decorations and shingle-covered gabled ends connnon to 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Midland is one of the larger towns of the Georges Creek coal region 
of western Maryland. Like many towns of the Georges Creek Valley south of 
Frostburg, Midland was established during the mid-to-late 1850's after 
the railroad needed to carry coal from the region was completed and new 
mines were opened. In 1856 the Cumberland and Pennsylvania Railroad 
extended its main line from Frostburg to Lonaconing through Midland. 
During the construction of the railroad the company built at least 3 
log houses to shelter construction crews at the future site of Midland, 
then a relatively undeveloped area known as Koontz. 

Midland was established in 1856 by the Midland Coal and Iron Company. 
This company not only provided company housing for its employees but also sold 
building lots to those employees who could afford to build their own 
homes. Although Midland was originally a company town, its growth later 
in the 19th. century was characterized more by private development. 

In 1856 the Midland Coal and Iron Company,one of several coal companies 
operating in the vicinity, was building duplex "block" houses in Midland 
at a cost of about $400. each. Rent for each half of the double houses 
was from $2-$3 montl..ly. By 1862 there were 22 company houses in the town. 

The mostly Irish Catholic population of Midland grew rapidly during 
the late 19th. and early 20th. century, from 276 people in 1880 to about 
2000 in the early 1920's. The period was one of great change for the town 
as many homes were built in the Koontz Additon, an orchard opened for 
development around 1880. The Georges Creek and Cumberland Railroad, built 
through the center of Midland in 1880 was elevated on a wooden trestle. 
The town supported a large number of businesses which included boarding 
houses, at least 26 saloons and Allegany County's smallest bank, The First 
National Bank of Midland, which opened its doors in 1902. At the turn of the 
centruy the miners of Midland were employed at the Midland Mining Company's 
Enterprise Mine and the Georges Creek Coal and Iron Company's Columbia and 
Pine Hill mines. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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many residences in Midland. 

The commercial buildings of Midland are examples of architectural 
styles dating from the 1870's through the early 20th. century. The Post 
Office and Old Inn (AL-VI-B-070, Map #80) is a vernacular-styled, 2~ 
story frame building featuring a two-tiered facade porch with heavily bracketed 
posts. The Bowen Hotel and Store (AL-VI-B-066, Map #78), the First National 
Bank of Midland (AL-VI-B-072-, Map#73) and the Ort Brothers Bakery 
(Map #51) are examples of Italianate arachitecture. These buildings 
exhibit the flat facade, shed roof, and projecting bracketed cornice 
common to Halianate architecture. The brick bank building has round-
headed windows on its facade. 

An example of Neo-Rationalistic architecture in Midland is the Midland 
School (AL-VI-B-073, Map# 163). The 21 story rectangular brick building has 
the symmetrical design, hipped roof and dormers common to this functional 
late 19th. century style. The Grace Methodist Church (AL-VI-B-049,Map #7) 

was originally a typical frame meeting house type structure. Additons 
have obscured much of the original building. The Saint Joseph's 
Convent and School (AL-VI-B-043 and 044, (Map #5 and 6) are frame Romanesque 
Revival-influenced structures. Both buildings have the steeply pitched 
hip roofs and symmetrical design common to this style. 
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In the early 1920's mining remained the "chief occupation of the people 
of the town". Mines in the vicinity of Midland were operated by the 
Consolidation Coal Company, the Midland Mining Company and three smaller 
companies. The large population of the town supported other industries 
like the Ort Bakery, Rosenbloom's shirt factory and the Midland Electric 
Light Company. 
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